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Reference 
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1 N/A Are we eligible to compete for the above grant? 

Is it possible to request special consideration 

to compete for the above grant based on years 
of professional nonprofit experience only?  

 

The Minimum Qualifications that must be met by all Proposers 

are: 

1. Be an established community-based organization which has 
been in operation for two (2) years and has experience with 

providing direct outreach and engagement for immigrants 
and/or refugees; 

2. Have capacity to advocate in and engage with communities 

at the regional level; and 
3. Be a non-profit organization, registered to do business in 

California. 

 

The requirements will not be changed or special consideration 

given if a Proposer is not able to meet the Minimum 
Qualifications. 

 

2 N/A Attachment 13 on p. 70 says the applicant 
must submit GenAI Reporting & Factsheet 

Form (STD 1000) and provides a link to it. The 

link displays a bulletin that says, in #3, that 
STD1000 is retired and is no longer required.  

 

Can you please clarify whether STD1000 is 

required, and if it is, where we can find the 

form? 

 

See Addendum 2.  The STD 1000 is no longer required to be 
submitted with the proposal. 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.documents.dgs.ca.gov%2Fdgs%2Ffmc%2Fpdf%2Fstd1000.pdf&data=05%7C02%7Cprocurements%40bhsoac.ca.gov%7C96c16b42814045c675c208dd5c13cdfa%7C8ad5ab38563f410fb00eadbad5ebca9b%7C0%7C0%7C638767964199733210%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C80000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=G%2Bh3MwcnGm7FZ43a1ReAtj7hrLd7B1Cel2xucH%2FYXQk%3D&reserved=0
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3 N/A I would like to know if there is an application 

for the grant related to "Immigrants and 

Refugees Advocacy."  

 

RFP I-R-003 is located at https://bhsoac.ca.gov/connect/grant-

funding-opportunities/ 

4 N/A I am writing to follow up on the status of the 

grant application email sent on February 27, 
2025, by me, Mr. Don Paul Ivan Appuhamy, the 

proprietor of AmeriLanka Foundation. We 

would appreciate any updates regarding the 
review process and any further information or 

documentation required from our end. 

Kindly let us know if there are any next steps or 

a timeline for the decision. We greatly 
appreciate your time and consideration and 

look forward to your response 

We do not have any previous email from your organization to 

respond to your question.  In addition, we did not have any 
applications/proposals due during the time referenced. 

 

Please review your emails to confirm that an email was sent to 
the Commission. 

5 N/A I am working on completing our application for 

the Immigrants and Refugees Advocacy grant 
opportunity, but looking for clarification on 

allowable costs. Are personnel costs 

considered eligible with this funding? 

 

Personnel costs are considered an allowable cost. 

 

 

 

 


